

# X12C COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTROLS SUBCOMMITTEE

## Interim Meeting Minutes

**JULY 8, 12 noon – 1 pm EDT**

**Attendance—9 people, 7 constituents**

### 1. Thursday, July 8

#### 1.1. Administration

- 1.1.1. The minutes from the June Standing Meeting will be consider approved as of July 19<sup>th</sup>, barring any objections.

#### 1.2. Pending

- 1.2.1. None

#### 1.3. RFI Database

- 1.3.1. RFI 2494 "[Partial Functional Acknowledgments](#)." The following proposed response was approved unanimously: "The transaction set note is correct, only one 997 is sent for any received functional group."

#### 1.4. Active

- 1.4.1. The following response to a disapproval comment for the MR 008318 ballot motion was approved unanimously: "We agreed and cancelled the maintenance request."
- 1.4.2. X12N asked the subcommittee's opinion on whether the same qualifier may be repeated in multiple NM1 segments in the same loop. The subcommittee agrees that qualifiers shouldn't be repeated. The Chair will draft an addition to Section 5.5.1 in *Compliance in X12* to clarify this point. It was also suggested that the subcommittee address this issue at the Standard level as well.
- 1.4.3. The Chair will create a new maintenance request for the X12.6 BNF changes that the subcommittee had previously recommended.

Meeting recessed at 11:30 AM EDT